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BARON SCHOOL 

LOCATION: Vicinity of Stilwell, Oklahoma 040, Adair County 001; SW 1/4, Sec. 26, T 17 N, R 
25 E 

CLASSIFICATION: building; public; public acquisition--N/ A; occupied; unrestricted; present 
use--re ligious 

OWNER: Baron Community Center and Church, Rt. 2, Westville, OK 74965 

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Adair County Courthouse, Stilwell, OK 74960 

DESCRIPTION: excellent condition; altered; original site 

This two room, rectangular shaped ( 45 x 7 5 ) building is constructed from uncut and 
uncoursed native stone with beaded mortar. The hipped roof with projecting eaves forms a 
center gable. Front and side entryways are recessed behind cut stone arches with keystones. 
Two bands of double-hung, metal sash windows are located on both the front and the rear of 
the building. The windows have concrete sills and concrete lintels which reach to the roofline; 
a singly placed sash window rests on the rear of the structure. The building is fronted by a 
249' rock wall A concrete addition has been built onto the structure but it has not destroyed 
the integrity of the building. 

SIGNIFICANCE: 1938; builder/architect: Okla. St. Dept. of Ed. Pattern Book 

The Baron school constituted a remarkable community resource in that the wages 
earned by the laborers were infused back into the local community stimulating the economy. 
Its construction provided jobs for local residents stricken by the economic depression and 
helped to preserve a sense of pride in the community. Architecturally the building is 
significant in terms of its fine workmanship 

GEOGRAPHICAL DAT A: 

Acreage: One acre 

UTM: 15 354120 3976230 

Quadrangle: Westville, Okla. 
1:24,000/7.5 min. 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Go approximately 5 miles north of Stilwell on U.S. 
highway 59 to a point 416 feet east and 416 feet south of the northwest corner of the SW 1/4, 
Sec. 26, T 17 N, R 25 E, and go east 208 feet, south 208 feet, west 208 feet, and north 208 
feet. 

PICTURE REFERENCE: 1-a; 1-b 


